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Exchange Plaza, 25, P.J. Towers, Dalal Street,
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, | Mumbai 400 001.
Mumbai 400 051. ‘

W/WT Dear Sir/Madam,

Intimation of Loss of Share Certificate

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, this is to inform that our Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (RTA) has
received the information about loss of share certificates and requested them to issue duplicate
share certificates in the following cases (Proof of date of receipt of intimation is enclosed):

| Sr. Folio Name of the | No. of Certificate Distinctive Nos.

No. | No. Shareholder(s) | Shares No. From To
MADHUKAR TRIMBAK

1. 255637 | DESHPANDE 200 203307- 203308 509320601 509320800
MALTI MADHUKAR DESHPANDE

2. 347459 | RAJU ATMARAMJI KHANORKAR 100 | 348991 523889001 523889100

| MEENA RAJURAO KHANORKAR i
3. | 364919 | C SATHISH 100 366451 525635001 525635100

Presently Bank has received only request letters / emails for procedure for obtaining
duplicate share certificates.

Bank shall initiate the process for Issuance of Duplicate Share Certificate only after receipt
of requisite documents and completion of formalities like newspaper advertisements, etc.

Ydiq Thanking you,

Haa"ltrvours faithfully,

VW

(RajeshV padhya)
Company Secretary




Subhankar Das

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com
16 February 2022 18:13
Rajesh Venkataraj Upadhya; Investor Relations Department

ganesh@bigshareonline.com; jibu@bigshareonline.com;

bhagwan@bigshareonline.com; Bssduplicate@Bigshareonline.Com
Duplicate Share Intimations Received On : 20220216 BANK OF INDIA - EQUITY Folio

no: 255637
561883.pdf

on links or open attachments unless

zontent is safe

Dear Sir/fMa’am,

CAUTION: This email originated from a source outside Bank of India. Do not cligk
ou recognize the sender and you know the

Please be informed that in terms of the provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company is required to submit
information regarding loss of share certificates and issue of duplicate certificates, to the stock exchange within two days of its
getting information. Further, the said intimation has to be filed only through the mode of NEAPS filing for NSE and on

listing.bseindia.com for BSE and not via hard copy submission.

Accordingly, we are sharing herewith the receipt of the following request for loss of share certificate of the Company by
shareholders, to enable you to comply with the said regulatory requirement within the timelines prescribed.

Client Name

BANK OF
INDIA -
EQUITY

BANK CF
INDIA -
EQUITY

‘ JH 1
I

Cert. | Dist No | Dist NO. | Folio ) ‘
No ‘ From i To No. | Quantity Name
| . :
I | ; MADHUKAR
203307 | 509320601 | 509320700 | 255637 | 100 | TRIMBAK
| ; | DESHPANDE
| ? ' | MADHUKAR
203308 | 509320701 | 509320800 | 255637 | 100 TRIMBAK
\ | DESHPANDE

|
! MALTI MADHUKAR
‘ DESHPANDE

MALTI MADHUKAR
DESHPANDE |

Should you have any queries in respect of the aferesaid instruction kindly revert back.

Regards,

Bigshare Services Pvt. Lid.




P. M. Deshipande Kelkarwadi, Arvi Road
B.Com. LL.B. Wardhu ~ 442 001 (M.3.)
ADVOCATE Mob. No.9422141281
Ph. No.(07152) 243523

Dt:- 07/02/2022

To, SR N

Sentor Menager, | BIGSHARL STRVIC £S5 PVTLTDA
Unit - Bank of India . REEWVED

Big Share Service Pvt. Ltd | Subiect to Veriication

Apglicant, 1& 1 b FEB 2(322 i; b‘&p

Pradip Madhukar Deshpantie
Advocate !
Kelkarwadi, Arvi Road, | S —
Wardha- 442001 {i.3.) i Sfon.s

M:- 9422141281 L

et | - 561883

3

Subject - Issue of Duplicate Share Certificate of Folio No.255637 and transfer it in the name legal heir

e e REATEY,

Dear Sir,

{ have received your intimation letter in the name of my Father Shri Madhukar Trimbak Deshpande
by today. But My father Shri. Madhukar Trimbak Deshpande died on 13-11-2008 and My mother Sau.
Malti Madhukar Deshpande died on 23-02-2003. After receiving the above letter, | have search for the

original Certificate but they are not trace out and lost. | have only Folio no./Client 1D with me.

R SRR

So, | m enclosing herewith details of Bank of India Share Certificate Client ID for your information.

Folic Wo./Client Id ;- 255637

Share Holder 1:- Madhukar Trimbak Deshpande
Share Holder 2:- Malti Madhukar Deshpande
Nominee Name :- Pradip Madhukar Deshpande

As per your instruction on mail, here | am enclosing soft copy of Request letter signed by me

with all documents that are required to provide duplicate cum transmission procedure in the name of
Nominee.

Therefore, | request you to issue the Duplicate Certificate of Folio no. 255637 in the name Shri
Madhukar Trimbak Deshpande and Smt. Malti Madhukar Deshpande joint Holder. And then transfer it
in the narme of Nominee Pradip Madhukar Deshpande,

Please send the Duplicate Cum Transmission Certificate in the name of Nominee Pradip
Madhukar Deshpande from Share Holder 1 and Share holder 2.

Kindly revert me follow up of this application on urgent basis.

As per your instruction the documents Enclosed
1. Request Letter as above
2, PAN Card of Legal Heir/Nominee
3. Death Certificate of Sole Share Holder 1 & Share Holder 2
4, Address Proof
Thanking you

Yours fatthfui!\

P

P. M. Deshpande
Advocate



Subhankar Das

From: bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com

Sent: 16 February 2022 18:12

To: Rajesh Venkataraj Upadhya; Investor Relations Department

Cc: ganesh@bigshareonline.com; jibu@bigshareonline.com;
bhagwan@bigshareonline.com; Bssduplicate@Bigshareonline.Com

Subject: Duplicate Share Intimations Received On : 20220216 BANK OF INDIA - EQUITY Folio
no: 347459

Attachments: 561882.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from a source outside Bank of India. Do not clicl
on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and you know the

Dear Sir/Ma’am,

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

- . . 1 | |
. Cert. Dist. No | Dist. NO. | Folio | . | JH
Client Name | No : Friiii | T E No. ; Quantity | Name | JH A1 2
e i = . T —
BANK OF \ i
INDIA- | 348991 523889001 | 523889100 | 347450 | 100 | Al ATMARAMI | ML e e
EQUITY | l i |

Should you have any queries in respect of the aforesaid instruction kindly revert back.
Regards,

Bigshare Services Pvi. Lid.
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Subhankar Das

From: bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com

Sent: 16 February 2022 17:56

To: Rajesh Venkataraj Upadhya; Investor Relations Department

Ce: ganesh@bigshareonline.com; jibu@bigshareonline.com;
bhagwan@bigshareonline.com; Bssduplicate@Bigshareonline.Com

Subject: Duplicate Share Intimations Received On : 20220216 BANK OF INDIA - EQUITY Folio
no: 364919

Attachments: 561876.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from a source outside Bank of India. Do not click
on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and you know the
content is safe

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

Client Name | Cert. No : Dist. No From | Dist. NO. To ! Folio No. | Quantity Name JH 1 ‘ JH2

BANK OF INDIA- EQUITY | 366451 | 525635001 | 525635100 : 364919 100 !CSATHISH |

Should you have any queries in respect of the aforesaid instruction kindly revert back.
Regards,

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.



DU,

From: M. Deepa Rani, ——
Opp: Lake Mont Fort School,

Kurudusonnenahalli,

Virgonagar Post,

Bengaluru - 560049.

3™ February, 2022,
To,
The Bank Of India,
Star House, Bandra, Mumbai,
Share Department.
Dear Sir,
SUB: ISSUE OF DUPLICATE SHARE CERTIFICATE NO. 364919 IN THE NAME
OF C. SATISH

With reference to the captioned subject. I write the following.
My husband Late. C Satish, who expired on 17 J anuary, 2020.
Who was holding 100 shares vide DPIDCLID NO. 364919,

The same is not available and it is understood that the share certificate has not been received
my late husband.

1 want to transfer the above mentioned shares to my name. to enable the same you are
requested to issue me with a duplicate share certificate.

Expecting an early response, 561846
Thanks and Regards, J‘r\é‘f-_ﬁfgf; PLLT0]
Sutject ta Verification
: M
( Deepa Rani M.) 16 FEB 2022
0880128780 *
Encl: 1. Copy of death certificate of C Satish. Sign.: mm W

2. Aadhar card copy of self,
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Relatlonsth.beyond Bankmg
VIRGONAGAR BRANCH, AVALAHALLI POST, VIRGONAGAR,
] e BANGALORE-560049 .
Ref No: BOWGR/admin/2021-22/56 Date: 05.02,2022
1o,

SHGCwRE SERVICES PVT LTD.
RECEIVED
S, a0t o vorification
M/s Bigshara Services Pvt itd

1" floor, Bharat Tin works Building

Lpp. Vasan., Oasis 3 1 6 FE 822 {E |

PR T

Makwana Road

Marol, Andheti East, Mumbai » 5 6 1 8 78

A S b e A W
a

Sign.:

Sub: Shares Claim of Mr. Satish
Ref: BOI/VGR/RV/2021-22/RV/85

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to the eatlier communication dated 18/11/2021, The customer has provided the detaited copies
as requested by your good office. We are hereby forwarding the same for doing the nieedfut.

Enclosed:

1. Request letter from M. Deepa Rani
2, Death Certificate of C Satish
Affidavit

ndemnity

5 NOC

6. Titie claim form

7. K¥C decuments.

S\J

Lo

Ft ¥ 3w $Ra/For BANK OF INDIA

A3 el =, * !
Uirgunnasr BIK uh. Mngnlum-l:a

Y Admin Manager

i e, 115/ Virgonagar Br., Bengaluru-49



